
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.                                      CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 
 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday August 26, 2024 

Page 1 
 

INVOCATION                                       
PLEDGE 
 
OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments   
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
Tax Levy 2024 
 
FIRE DEPT. BADGE PINNING/PROMOTIONS 
Cody Stone-Battalion Chief  
Chris Burrow-Captain  
Cole Allen-Engineer  
Pinning and Swearing In-Harrison Davis- New Firefighter 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Administrator Report    
 
 CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-August 12, 2024    2. PD Reports      
3. Fire Reports       4. Sales/Use Tax 
5. Treasurer’s Report  
  
 
ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS  
Council Bill No. 24-005 Procedure to disclose conflict of Interest    (2nd)  
Council Bill No. 24-006 Tax Levy 2024     (1st)   (2nd) 
 
MOTIONS  
PD-Contract with Idemia to provide digital fingerprinting (Motion to approve and vote)   
Cemetery Dept.- Purchase a Zero Turn 42” deck lawn mower (Motion to approve and vote)  
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight   

A. Statement of Accounts, August 26, 2024, Action & Authorization         
2. Committee of the Whole  
  Next Council Meeting September 09, 2024  
  
ADJOURN 
 
  



 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A public hearing will be held at 5:30 P.M., Monday, August 26, 2024 at City Hall , 200 South Main, Webb City, 

Missouri, in the Council Chambers, at which time citizens may be heard on the proposed property tax levy to be  

set by the City of Webb City. 

 

 

 
(This rate is subject to change due to the receipt of subsequent information or upon notice from the Missouri State Auditor’s office.) 

 

Tracy C Craig 

Finance Director 

City of Webb City 

 

 

 

 

           

                      

 

 

City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street * Webb City, Missouri 64870 

   

Office of Finance   417-673-4651   Fax – 417-673-6264 

General Fund Levy
Library Fund Levy
Park Fund Levy

Total Levy

Anticipated Anticipated
Revenues Revenues

Residential 687,616 695,537
Agriculture 1,608 1,624
Commercial 290,752 300,633
Local RR/Utility 229 181
State RR/Utility 25,169 30,167
Total Assessed Valuation 1,005,374 1,028,142

New Construction

Anticipated Revenues Over Prior Year: 22,768
Revenue Increase Due to New Construction: 15,533
Revenue Increase(Decrease) Due to Reassessment: 7,435
Percentage of Revenue Increase Due to Reassessment: 32.66%

 City of Webb City -  Proposed 2024 Tax Levy  

2,022,390 2,203,610

228,130
41,247,240

32,420
3,570,601

142,626,441 145,856,444

230,360
42,649,070

25,730
4,279,574

98,671,71097,548,050
Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation

20242023

0.7049

Current 2023
Levy
0.3710
0.2498
0.0841

0.7049

Proposed 2024
Levy
0.3710
0.2498
0.0841



 
 
Administrator’s Report 08/26/24 
 
Well #15 is finally up and running. Reports are that the well is performing at an extremely high 
level and we hope this will reduce the need for outside sourced water at least during the winter 
and spring times when yard watering is not so prevalent.  
 
Public works has been busy striping the school crossings that we paved over prior to 
Mondays school start. Once that is complete we will be working to stripe streets that we can do 
with our machine and most likely contract out some of the longer stretches of street. 
 
Limb Grinding is at an all-time high out at the treatment facility. We are continuing to work 
on a plan to offer permits to companies that wish to utilize the service but not impede on 
residents who wish to take their limbs out to the yard.  
 
1st Street Water Line replacement Project has been ongoing. There have been many obstacles 
that were not anticipated such as gas lines in places we were not advised and service line issues 
but we continue to plug forward. We hope to have this project completed in the next few days to 
where we can at least remove the cones and bury the service lines. The addition of the Hydro dig 
on the Vactor truck has come in very useful during this project. 
 
24/25 FY Budget preparations are in full swing. Each department has received their worksheets 
to begin making plans for next year. City staff have been advised capital purchases will be 
reviewed during the upcoming budget meetings and it is anticipated spending will be held to 
similar amounts as last year with the exception of adding the future personnel and expenses for 
the new Recreation Center in King Jack Park. We continue to evaluate job duties and areas we 
can streamline the position needed for operating this facility. There is also much work going into 
what will be offered as we open the facility. Emphasis will be on youth sport programs during 
the week and how we will make it available to public during inclement weather for exercise 
programs.  
 
Park Staff are busy designing the amenities we plan to make a part of the new upcoming Dog 
Park that will be located at the old fenced in youth soccer field. We hope to have this area 
operational this fall.  
 
Preparing for fall Flag Football and Soccer which begins September 9th  is in full swing. 
Concession stands will be ready to go and we certainly appreciate all the work that goes into the 
planning of these activities behind the scenes.  
 
Parks Department has already began the 2024 Polar Bear Express preparations. This work 
will move into high gear once the Fall Soccer and Flag Football seasons are under way.  

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



 
 
 
The Webb City Chamber Paint the Town Red Parade and celebration will be held 
Wednesday September 25th. The parade will be at 6pm on Main Street and then following that 
we will again have the game and vendors in the area near the school off of Stadium Drive.  
 
Previous Meetings 
 
The Paving approved by council recently is complete. (or should be by time of meeting)  
 
Public Works Water crew has been working hard to complete the new water main on 1st street 
prior to the start of school. If they can reach Washington Street before then the busses will not be 
interrupted. Our crews have not been slowed even by the extreme heat lately. This project has 
been on the list for many years and it is good to see it being completed. This will upgrade our 
fire protection ability in the entire area.  
 
Webb City Route 66 Theatre will be hosting Senator Josh Hawley in front of the theater this 
Friday night from 5pm to 7pm. Main Street will be closed during this time as he is expected to 
kick off the start of his senatorial campaign.  
 
Progress is still at a very fast pace on the new Recreation Facility and parking lot. All fill 
loads are complete and the actual foundation is being marked out and preparing for concrete.  
 
Habitat staff have been working with the Joplin Trails Coalition to submit an application for 
a grant to fund some trails up to and north of the Waste Water Facility. The deadline was August 
9th and we approved the application for funding basically because it does not result in any use of 
city funds. The JTC is agreeing to cover any matching funds required.  
  

1. The grant would provide funding to place about 4000 feet of gravel walking/biking trail 
2. Additional gravel would be placed behind the recycling area to provide additional 

parking.  The parking area would have its own entrance off of Madison Rd, to keep it 
separate from the WWTP entrance which has the automatic gate. 

3. The Trails Coalition will be the applicant and will handle the money.  
4. City staff will help with some of the grading and construction. Some of the labor and 

equipment use will be counted towards the match amount. 
5. If awarded Construction is planned to start in June. 

  
City staff met this week with Webb City School Administration staff to discuss some planned 
projects we would like to get accomplished before school starts this fall. We agreed to assist in 
funding on a new sidewalk on land the school has purchased across the street from the 
highschool. The sidewalk has a couple areas of concern and we can utilize our budgeted 50-50 
cost share program to help purchase materials up to $5,000. There will also be some work at 
Main and Vine to try and smooth the sidewalk and ADA entrance.  
 
 



The bridge from the Fire Department over to the Frisco Trail has been completely rebuilt 
and put in place. This was a group effort from several departments including the Parks, Public 
Works and Fire Department.  
 
With the recent retirements and resignations in the Fire Department we have went from full staff 
to short staffed again. The Department has requested and granted authority to start an on 
call part time list similar to the Police Department Reserves. Chief Roughton reports he has 
already received interest from fire fighters serving in area departments who would like to fill 
some of those hours. We will continue to work to refill the positions as the FD has made plans to 
start their own training academy that would speed up the hiring and placement process.  
 
Staff met with members of the Farmers Market for our monthly meeting and it was agreed to 
install an ADA accessible doorway into the restroom at the Kitchen at the farmers Market. 
We have received bids and the total cost will be $4,200 and that will be split between the City 
and the Farmers Market. Farmers Market staff will be doing some maintenance and painting 
along the fascia of the pavilions and Parks staff will be planning to bring the picnic tables in this 
winter for some rehab.  
 
Parks department reports the new LED lights at the tennis courts are installed and working 
great! 
 
City staff are working with our VoIP phone provider to put together a texting system for 
notifying late water payment accounts. Currently we spend an enormous amount of time 
making courtesy calls each month. Our system has grown to the point where this is becoming too 
time consuming.  
 
The filming of the documentary about the composting and waste water project is continuing. 
Crews have been given tours by Habitat and Plant staff for the last couple weeks. The 
grinding is continuing on the large amount of limbs as a result of the recent storms. We were 
forced to spend $20,000 on a repair to the machine in order to keep it online. Recently the mulch 
that is being produced has been used in several of our parks thus reducing costs. Specifically it 
has been used to soften the playground surfaces and thus far has worked out really well.  
 
The Caboose has been being reconstructed by the Webb City High School Vo-Tech Department. 
We were recently advised it is near completion and the Parks Department is now working to 
build a pad in front of the Depot and Farmers Market Kitchen for display. It is our hope this 
location will prevent some of the vandalism that was occurring back by the splash-Pad.  
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 



2024 Upcoming dates to remember; 
 
Recycle and limb yard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm. 
 
SEPTEMBER 
14th: Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m.  
Paint The Town Red  Wednesday September 25th        
OCTOBER 
24th: WC Chamber Banquet  
31st: Downtown Trick-Or-Treat           
NOVEMBER 
2nd: Polar Bear Express Tickets On Sale, 9 a.m. - online 
TBA: Downtown Holiday Merry Market 
30th:  Mayor Ragsdale’s Park Lighting, 6 p.m.            
DECEMBER 
5th – 7th / 12th – 14th / 19th – 21st  
Polar Bear Express, King Jack Park, 5:30 – 9:00 p.m.           



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, August 12, 2024  

Page 1  

 
INVOCATION  Councilmember Alisa Barroeta gave the invocation.       
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, August 12, 

2024, at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Brad Baker, Debbie 

Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher and Jim Dawson. Absent: Gina 
Monson. There being seven members present and seven members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  Also 
present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig, Police Chief Don Melton, 
Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Sewer Utility Director William Runkle, Street & Water 
Director Eddie Kreighbaum, Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner, and 
Parks Director Bryan Waggoner.  Also in attendance were Habitat Manager John 
Nichols, and Street Superintendent Jeremy Hubbard.  
  

 
MAYOR STATEMENT  Mayor Ragsdale commented on the recent election. The most important election 

is the municipal election because residents know the names on the ballot. But 
historically the worst turnout of only 18% of members that voted in Webb City. A 
Quote once said by many people: “We get the government we deserve when 
nobody votes”.    Mayor Ragsdale thanked the Council for their civic service.  

 
VISITORS  NONE 
 
ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for August 12, 2024, was available for the Council to review.  
  
   
APPOINTMENT  Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of Mr. Carroll Poole to the council for an 

appointment as a member of the Housing Authority for a two-year term (2026).  
 Councilman Queen moved to approve the appointment. Councilman Fisher 

seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for 

August 12, 2024. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilwoman  
Darby seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.   

  
1. Council Minutes-July 22, 2024  2. Fire Reports         

     3. Board of Adjustments Minutes 12-14-23 4. Treasurer’s Report  
 



       CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, August 12, 2024 

Page 2 

ORDINANCE AND RESOULTIONS   
 
COUNCIL BILL  An Ordinance to establish a procedure to disclose potential conflicts of interest 
NO. 24-005 and substantial interests for certain officials of the City of Webb City, Missouri.  
 Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 24-005 for the first reading. First reading 

completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. Councilman Baker 
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

 
MOTIONS  Admin-Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement with the City of Joplin 
 Councilwoman Darby made a motion to authorize the mayor to sign the 

Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement with the City of Joplin for the Zora Street 
Project in which Webb City will pay in 3 phases of $100,000.00 per phase.  

 Phase One: Roundabout at Hall & Zora  
 Phase Two: Roundabout to Madison  
 Phase Three: Roundabout to Interstate 249.   
 Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  
 
 PD-Shirt differential Pay for Overnight Shifts  
 Councilman Baker made a motion to authorize the Police Dept. to implement a shift 

differential pay rate of one dollar per hour for the officers and dispatchers assigned 
to work the overnight shift from (6p-6a). Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The 
motion carried with seven yes votes.  

 
 Park-Purchase a 22” Stag Trailer  
 Councilwoman Darby made a motion to authorize the Parks Dept. to purchase a 22’ 

Stag Trailer to place mowers on to take to small parks to mow. Councilman Fisher 
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

  
 
FINANCIAL                            Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts 
OVERSIGHT                             dated August 12, 2024. Councilman Queen moved to accept the Statement of 

Accounts. Councilman Baker seconded.  The motion carried with seven yes votes.  
 Councilman Queen reviewed all checks as Councilwoman Monson was absent.  
    
 Statement of Accounts is as follows:  

City Electronically    1421-1449           70,862.62 
City Fund     44244-44431                      234,978.22  
Electronically G&A    90016-90018   305.82 
Habitat  Electronically   255-256   119.99  
Habitat Fund     962-965               237.28 
Debt Fund     154-155             145,140.00 
Grand Total                         $451,643.93 

 
 



 
 

      CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, August 12, 2024  

Page 2 

  
 
 
COMMITTEE OF   Mayor Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday,  
THE WHOLE                           August 26, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   
 
 
ADJOURN                      Mayor Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:10 p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor,  
 
 
Attest:        
 
____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk     



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2023 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 877         190 12 155 153 1084 9

February 1,008      235 20 178 133 1284 9

March 1,065      207 27 192 147 1403 4

April 1,072      231 21 175 139 1453 2

May 1,220      217 34 142 110 1662 6

June 1,249      230 26 151 166 1588 6

July 1,144      189 19 170 106 1525 7

August 1,177      252 26 396 187 1754 7

September 1,065      249 26 410 181 1576 7

October 1,087      220 24 367 152 1754 8

November 1,040      244 25 361 179 1572 5

December 1,115      250 36 483 192 1711 7

Totals 13,119 2,714 296 3,180 1,845 18,366 77

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2024 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 936         233 15 489 178 1499 4

February 1,067      254 20 392 188 1704 9

March 1,067      217 12 532 191 1895 8

April 1,122      226 22 469 161 1687 4

May 1,151      238 20 391 176 1642 15

June 1,043      197 32 375 141 1595 5

July 1,112      226 23 296 149 1550 5

August -              

September -              

October -              

November -              

December -              

Totals 7,498 1,591 144 2,944 1,184 11,572 50
year-to-date change 

from 2023 -137 92 -15 1,781 230 1,573 7

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2023 1,090.7 214.1 22.7 166.1 136.3 1,428.4 6.1

2024 1,071.1 227.3 20.6 420.6 169.1 1,653.1 7.1
year-to-date change 

from 2022 -1.8% 6.1% -9.4% 153.1% 24.1% 15.7% 16.3%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2023 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 7 5 32 8 53

February 9 6 38 3 56

March 9 15 2 26

April 1 15 2 16 34

May 1 9 2 14 6 32

June 16 1 25 42

July 8 2 18 2 30

August 20 1 22 3 46

September 9 2 32 2 45

October 10 17 4 31

November 22 2 39 2 65

December 14 1 38 3 56

Total 1 2 0 148 24 306 35 516

2024 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 13 4 38 2 58

February 17 1 26 44

March 11 9 24 1 45

April 15 25 1 41

May 10 4 27 41

June 9 1 22 32

July 2 5 5 33 2 47

August 0

September 0

October 0

November 0

December 0

Total 0 3 0 80 24 195 6 308
year-to-date 

change from 

2023
-1 1 0 7 6 37 -15 35

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2023 0.14 0.29 0.00 10.43 2.57 22.57 3.00 39.00

2024 0.00 0.43 0.00 11.43 3.43 27.86 0.86 44.00
year-to-date 

change from 

2023
100.0% 150.0% 0.0% 109.6% 133.3% 123.4% 28.6% 112.8%



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

7/2/2024 123599 170206 Dog Shiba Inu Blk/Grey 13th & Madison

7/5/2024 123950 170295 Dog Shepherd Blk/Tan Near WC High

7/5/2024 123951 170303 Cat DSH Tri-color 115 S Ball

7/5/2024 123951 170302 Cat DSH Orange/Wht 115 S Ball

7/5/2024 123951 120301 Cat DSH Orange/Wht 115 S Ball

7/7/2024 123953 170385 Cat DSH Tabby 703 Levi Ln

7/8/2024 123954 170362 Dog Lab Blk/Wht 1628 Jefferson Cir

7/8/2024 123954 170361 Dog Lab Blk/Wht 1628 Jefferson Cir

7/8/2024 123954 170363 Dog Lab Brn/Wht 1628 Jefferson Cir

7/8/2024 123954 170360 Dog Pit

7/9/2024 123955 170374 Dog French Bulldog Wht/Gray 218 N Madison

7/9/2024 123957 170445 Dog Pit Blk/Wht Aylor/Devon

7/13/2024 123959 170548 Cat DSH Calico Caseys/Main

7/13/2024 123960 170560 Cat DSH White 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123963 170563 Cat DSH Blk/Wht 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123962 170562 Cat DSH Blk 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123965 170565 Cat DSH Blk/Wht 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123966 170566 Cat DSH Tabby 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123961 170561 Cat DSH Wht/Gray 3rd/Jefferson

7/13/2024 123958 170530 Dog Husky White King Jack Park

7/13/2024 123964 170564 Cat DSH Blk 3rd/Jefferson

7/14/2024 123967 170567 Dog Great Dane Blk

7/14/2024 123969 170569 Dog Lab Blk Myneral/Zora

7/14/2024 123968 170568 Dog Pit Blk/Wht 4th/Jefferson

7/15/2024 123970 170570 Dog Mastiff Brindle 1100 W Austin

7/16/2024 123972 170623 Cat DSH Grey/Wht 14th & Madison

7/19/2024 123975 170863 Dog Beagle Brn/Wht Zora/Rangeline

7/21/2024 123977 170968 Cat DSH Tabby 707 W 3rd

7/25/2024 123982 171058 Dog Cocker Spaniel Blk Main/Staduim

7/28/2024 123983 171313 Cat DSH Blk 919 Megan Ln

7/29/2024 123985 171402 Cat DSH Tabby 1125 N Liberty



 
 
August 21, 2024 
 
To: Webb City Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Ref: Fire Department monthly report for July 2024. 
 
The Webb City Fire Department responded to a total of 155 calls for service during the month. See 
attached sheet for breakdown information. 
 
We are currently conducting annual business inspections for all licensed businesses within the city. 
 
With the help of Public Works, the new walkway bridge for the trail at the FD has been installed. We 
have received several compliments from the public already. 
 
Members of the department were involved with the rescue of a dog stuck on a ledge in a sink hole. They 
acted quickly and were able to rescue the dog without incident. I am proud of the way they handled the 
situation and came up with a safe plan. This reflects how their daily training pays off when needed. 
 
We still have two positions to fill at the fire department. We are currently going through applications 
and interviewing candidates to find the right ones. In the meantime, we have added some part-time 
positions to help fill the voids to ensure adequate coverage for the citizens.  
 
180 hours of department training and 10 hours of Public Relations have been conducted and we continue 
to assist the other departments in the city as needed.  
 
 
 
 
Andrew Roughton 
Fire Chief  

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 506 S. Ellis * Webb City, Missouri 64870 
   

Fire Department   417-673-2254 Fax – 417-673-5260 



 

Fire - Incident Types Date:  21 August 2024 
Time:  07:06:46

 Alarm Date between 2024-07-01 and 2024-07-31

 

 

Fire Incident Type Breakdown

Incident Type Group

100 - Fire 13
300 - EMS 102
400 - HAZMAT 7
500 - Service Call 11
600 - Series 16
700 - False Alarm 6

155

          Page 1. 



  

Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 161,871.19 161,871.19 200,322.11 200,322.11 38,450.92 38,450.92 23.75% 23.75%

December 207,568.15 369,439.34 220,482.00 420,804.11 12,913.85 51,364.77 6.22% 13.90%

January 196,692.30 566,131.64 192,500.61 613,304.72 -4,191.69 47,173.08 -2.13% 8.33%

February 205,388.91 771,520.55 249,584.10 862,888.82 44,195.19 91,368.27 21.52% 11.84%

March 213,837.75 985,358.30 173,492.32 1,036,381.14 -40,345.43 51,022.84 -18.87% 5.18%

April 191,073.94 1,176,432.24 201,768.28 1,238,149.42 10,694.34 61,717.18 5.60% 5.25%

May 181,087.24 1,357,519.48 223,018.45 1,461,167.87 41,931.21 103,648.39 23.16% 7.64%

June 199,685.39 1,557,204.87 189,454.98 1,650,622.85 -10,230.41 93,417.98 -5.12% 6.00%

July 202,835.94 1,760,040.81 226,008.64 1,876,631.49 23,172.70 116,590.68 11.42% 6.62%

August 213,747.20 1,973,788.01 215,510.30 2,092,141.79 1,763.10 118,353.78 0.82% 6.00%

September 207,322.91 2,181,110.92
October 199,725.60 2,380,836.52

2,380,836.52 2,380,836.52
2,092,141.79 2,092,141.79

 

BUDGET 2,376,000

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General  (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023

         2,092,141.79 = 88.0% of budget



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 89,932.72 89,932.72 59,853.86 59,853.86 -30,078.86 -30,078.86 -33.45% -33.45%

December 48,200.19 138,132.91 81,422.44 141,276.30 33,222.25 3,143.39 68.93% 2.28%

January 36,252.58 174,385.49 66,291.13 207,567.43 30,038.55 33,181.94 82.86% 19.03%

February 82,214.56 256,600.05 116,603.94 324,171.37 34,389.38 67,571.32 41.83% 26.33%

March 31,104.88 287,704.93 53,797.99 377,969.36 22,693.11 90,264.43 72.96% 31.37%

April 57,169.08 344,874.01 88,426.21 466,395.57 31,257.13 121,521.56 54.67% 35.24%

May 39,974.87 384,848.88 70,224.00 536,619.57 30,249.13 151,770.69 75.67% 39.44%

June 43,720.70 428,569.58 70,918.90 607,538.47 27,198.20 178,968.89 62.21% 41.76%

July 100,838.52 529,408.10 52,125.66 659,664.13 -48,712.86 130,256.03 -48.31% 24.60%

August 137,575.06 666,983.16 103,316.17 762,980.30 -34,258.89 95,997.14 -24.90% 14.39%

September 55,765.66 722,748.82
October 68,492.26 791,241.08

791,241.08 791,241.08
762,980.30 762,980.30

BUDGET 760,000
762,980.30 = 0.4% over budget

Totals

Use Tax Information
Webb City, Missouri

2.5 Cent

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 78,709.51 78,709.51 94,577.55 94,577.55 15,868.04 15,868.04 20.16% 20.16%

December 97,509.46 176,218.97 99,266.48 193,844.03 1,757.02 17,625.06 1.80% 10.00%

January 93,642.36 269,861.33 92,379.90 286,223.93 -1,262.46 16,362.60 -1.35% 6.06%

February 98,187.67 368,049.00 117,572.26 403,796.19 19,384.59 35,747.19 19.74% 9.71%

March 92,777.78 460,826.78 84,179.35 487,975.54 -8,598.43 27,148.76 -9.27% 5.89%

April 92,239.26 553,066.04 95,217.31 583,192.85 2,978.05 30,126.81 3.23% 5.45%

May 82,167.42 635,233.46 103,184.74 686,377.59 21,017.32 51,144.13 25.58% 8.05%

June 92,593.84 727,827.30 93,337.95 779,715.54 744.11 51,888.24 0.80% 7.13%

July 96,746.74 824,574.04 102,948.58 882,664.12 6,201.84 58,090.08 6.41% 7.04%

August 102,496.27 927,070.31 101,332.71 983,996.83 -1,163.56 56,926.52 -1.14% 6.14%

September 97,434.40 1,024,504.71
October 92,920.78 1,117,425.49

1,117,425.49 1,117,425.49
983,996.83 983,996.83

BUDGET 1,108,309
         983,996.83 = 88.8% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 78,709.59 78,709.59 94,577.46 94,577.46 15,867.87 15,867.87 20.16% 20.16%

December 97,509.49 176,219.08 99,266.54 193,844.00 1,757.05 17,624.92 1.80% 10.00%

January 93,642.39 269,861.47 92,379.87 286,223.87 -1,262.52 16,362.40 -1.35% 6.06%

February 98,187.82 368,049.29 117,572.31 403,796.18 19,384.49 35,746.89 19.74% 9.71%

March 92,777.67 460,826.96 84,179.40 487,975.58 -8,598.27 27,148.62 -9.27% 5.89%

April 92,239.22 553,066.18 95,217.18 583,192.76 2,977.96 30,126.58 3.23% 5.45%

May 82,167.54 635,233.72 103,184.78 686,377.54 21,017.24 51,143.82 25.58% 8.05%

June 92,593.84 727,827.56 93,337.91 779,715.45 744.07 51,887.89 0.80% 7.13%

July 96,746.68 824,574.24 102,948.47 882,663.92 6,201.79 58,089.68 6.41% 7.04%

August 102,496.33 927,070.57 101,332.83 983,996.75
September 97,434.48 1,024,505.05
October 92,920.76 1,117,425.81

1,117,425.81 1,117,425.81
983,996.75 983,996.75

BUDGET 1,108,310
         983,996.75 = 88.8% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 19,677.37 19,677.37 23,644.54 23,644.54 3,967.17 3,967.17 20.16% 20.16%

December 24,377.18 44,054.55 24,816.36 48,460.90 439.18 4,406.35 1.80% 10.00%

January 23,410.83 67,465.38 23,094.91 71,555.81 -315.92 4,090.43 -1.35% 6.06%

February 24,546.73 92,012.11 29,393.02 100,948.83 4,846.29 8,936.72 19.74% 9.71%

March 23,194.27 115,206.38 21,044.92 121,993.75 -2,149.35 6,787.37 -9.27% 5.89%

April 23,059.89 138,266.27 23,804.43 145,798.18 744.54 7,531.91 3.23% 5.45%

May 20,542.00 158,808.27 25,795.90 171,594.08 5,253.90 12,785.81 25.58% 8.05%

June 23,148.28 181,956.55 23,334.40 194,928.48 186.12 12,971.93 0.80% 7.13%

July 24,186.48 206,143.03 25,737.04 220,665.52 1,550.56 14,522.49 6.41% 7.04%

August 25,623.93 231,766.96 25,333.33 245,998.85 -290.60 14,231.89 -1.13% 6.14%

September 24,358.47 256,125.43
October 23,230.06 279,355.49

279,355.49 279,355.49
245,998.85 245,998.85

BUDGET 275,334
        245,998.85 =89.3% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement  (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 59,032.20 59,032.20 70,933.22 70,933.22 11,901.02 11,901.02 20.16% 20.16%

December 73,132.01 132,164.21 74,449.59 145,382.81 1,317.58 13,218.60 1.80% 10.00%

January 70,231.82 202,396.03 69,284.86 214,667.67 -946.96 12,271.64 -1.35% 6.06%

February 73,640.60 276,036.63 88,179.08 302,846.75 14,538.48 26,810.12 19.74% 9.71%

March 69,583.33 345,619.96 63,134.73 365,981.48 -6,448.60 20,361.52 -9.27% 5.89%

April 69,179.44 414,799.40 71,412.95 437,394.43 2,233.51 22,595.03 3.23% 5.45%

May 61,625.74 476,425.14 77,388.79 514,783.22 15,763.05 38,358.08 25.58% 8.05%

June 69,445.15 545,870.29 70,003.17 584,786.39 558.02 38,916.10 0.80% 7.13%

July 72,560.01 618,430.30 77,211.41 661,997.80 4,651.40 43,567.50 6.41% 7.04%

August 76,872.12 695,302.42 75,999.40 737,997.20 -872.72 42,694.78 -1.14% 6.14%

September 73,075.74 768,378.16
October 69,690.57 838,068.73

838,068.73 838,068.73
737,997.20 737,997.20

BUDGET 825,808
           737,997.20 = 89.4% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by: Lisa Gipson

For JULY 2024

Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park

Monthly Activities Fund Fund Evidence Works Fund Fund Fund

Fund

Beginning Balance 3,447,337.68 13,464.65 33,048.95 1,245,316.93 10,447.22 318,650.53 196,581.83

Receipts 487,985.15 4,896.57 90.10 162,511.23 7,677.46 22,579.84 102,948.47

Disbursements 636,185.45 5,615.33 0.00 141,799.32 4,506.41 78,516.75 0.00

Ending Balance 3,299,137.38 12,745.89 33,139.05 1,266,028.84 13,618.27 262,713.62 299,530.30

Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD ARPA

Fund Fund Fund Service Improvement Fund Funds
Fund

Beginning Balance 68,411.02 69,549.95 32,821.97 29,655.11 1,902,614.71 14,820.95 3,590.09

Receipts 66,749.10 60,345.71 26.74 80.85 102,948.45 0.00 8.78

Disbursements 60,111.34 58,452.96 8,938.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 75,048.78 71,442.70 23,910.30 29,735.96 2,005,563.16 14,820.95 3,598.87

Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total 

Governmental Sewer Waste Fund Fund Enterprise All

Funds Fund Fund Funds Funds

Beginning Balance 7,386,311.59 1,850,106.80 157,989.27 1,450,231.90 474,229.03 3,932,557.00 11,318,868.59

Receipts 1,018,848.45 182,313.87 49,582.58 212,286.67 9,618.71 453,801.83 1,472,650.28

Disbursements 994,125.97 132,230.17 46,017.24 283,292.27 5,790.00 467,329.68 1,461,455.65

Ending Balance 7,411,034.07 1,900,190.50 161,554.61 1,379,226.30 478,057.74 3,919,029.15 11,330,063.22



COUNCIL BILL NO. 24-005    ORDINANCE NO.   _______ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE 
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS FOR 
CERTAIN OFFICIALS OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Declaration of Policy.  The proper operation of government requires that public 
officials and employees be independent, impartial and responsible to the people; that government decisions 
and policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental structure; that public office not be used for 
personal gain; and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its government.  In recognition of 
these goals, there is hereby established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of 
private financial or other interests in matters affecting the city. 

 
Section 2.  Conflicts of Interest.   
a.  All elected and appointed officials as well as employees of a political subdivision must comply 

with section 105.454 of Missouri Revised Statutes on conflicts of interest as well as any other state law 
governing official conduct. 

b. Any member of the governing body of a political subdivision who has a “substantial or private 
interest” in any measure, bill, order or ordinance proposed or pending before such governing body must 
disclose that interest to the secretary or clerk of such body and such disclosure shall be recorded in the 
appropriate journal of the governing body.  Substantial or private interest is defined as ownership by the 
individual, his spouse, or his dependent children, whether singularly or collectively, directly or indirectly 
of:  (1) 10% of more of any business entity;  or (2) an interest having a value of $10,000 or more;  or (3) the 
receipt of a salary, gratuity, or other compensation or remuneration of $5,000 or more, per year from any 
individual, partnership, organization, or association within any calendar year.  

 
Section 3.  Disclosure Reports.  Each elected official, candidate for elective office, the chief 

administrative officer, the chief purchasing officer, and the full-time general counsel shall disclose the 
following information by May 1, or the appropriate deadline as referenced in Section 105.487 RSMo., if 
any such transactions occurred during the previous calendar year: 

a.  For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or affinity of such 
person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction with a total value in excess of five 
hundred dollars, if any, that such person had with the political subdivision, other than compensation 
received as an employee or payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision, and other 
than transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision.  

b.  The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person with a total 
value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business entity in which such person had a 
substantial interest, had with the political subdivision, other payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the 
political subdivision or transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the political 
subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision.  

c.  The chief administrative officer, chief purchasing officer, and candidates for either of these 
positions also shall disclose by May 1, or the appropriate deadline as referenced in Section 105.487 RSMo., 
the following information for the previous calendar year: 

 1.  The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom income of 
one thousand dollars or more was received during the year covered by the statement; 

 2.  The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned;  the name, address 
and the general nature of the business conducted of each general partnership and joint venture in which he 
was a partner or participant;  the name and address of each partner or co-participant for each partnership or 
joint venture unless such names and addresses are filed by the partnership or joint venture with the 
secretary of state;  the name, address and general nature of the business conducted of any closely held 



corporation or limited partnership in which the person owned ten percent or more of any class of the 
outstanding stock or limited partnership units;  and the name of any publicly traded corporation or limited 
partnership that is listed on a regulated stock exchange or automated quotation system in which the person 
owned two percent or more of any class of outstanding stock, limited partnership units or other equity 
interests;  

 3.  The name and address of each corporation for which such a person served in the 
capacity of a director, officer or receiver.  

 
Section 4.  Filing of Reports.   
a. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no person is required 

to file more than one financial interest statement in any calendar year.  
 1.  Every person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the statement 

annually not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the calendar year ending the immediately 
preceding December 31; provided that any member of the council may supplement the financial interest 
statement to report additional interests acquired after December 31 of the covered year until the date of 
filing of the financial interest statement. 

 2.  Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of such 
appointment or employment covering the calendar year ending the previous December 31; 

 3.  Every candidate required to file a personal financial disclosure statement shall file no 
later than fourteen days after the close of filing at which the candidate seeks nomination or election or 
nomination by caucus.  The time period of this statement shall cover the twelve months prior to the closing 
date of filing for candidacy.  

b. Financial disclosure reports giving the financial information required in Section 3 shall be filed 
with the local political subdivision and with the Missouri Ethics Commission.  The reports shall be 
available for public inspection and copying during normal business hours.  

 
Section 5.  Filing of Ordinance.  A certified copy of this ordinance, adopted prior to September 

15th shall be sent within ten days of its adoption to the Missouri Ethics Commission.  
 
Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 

of its passage and approval and shall remain in effect for two years from the date of passage.    
  

Passed and approved this _ _____ day of _August________________, 2024. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  
 
 
 
    



COUNCIL BILL NO. 24-006             ORDINANCE NO. _ _____ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING REVENUE FOR THE WEBB CITY GENERAL 
FUND; FOR THE WEBB CITY LIBRARY FUND FOR THE MAINTENANCE 
OF A FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY; FOR THE WEBB CITY PARK FUND FOR 
THE MAINTENANCE OF CITY PARKS; ALL FOR THE TAX YEAR 2024. 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  That there is hereby levied a city tax for the revenue of said City for 
the tax year 2024 on each one hundred dollars of valuation of all taxable real property 
within the corporate limits of the City of Webb City, Missouri, according to the valuation 
as assessed for the year 2024, the same being the last assessment for county and state 
purposed, to be pro-rated as follows, to wit: 
 

A. A tax of $ 0.3710 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of 
Webb City General Fund. 

 
B. A tax of $ 0.2498 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of 

Webb City Library Fund. 
 
C. A tax of $0.0841 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of 

Webb City Park Fund. 
 
Section 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its  

passage. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the council of the City of Webb City, Missouri 
this _ ____ day of _August__________2024. 
 
 
 
             
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  
 
 
   



 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to contract with Idemia to provide digital 

fingerprinting through Livescan as a Service. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 The police department uses a Livescan digital fingerprint device to collect 

fingerprints and mugshots from arrestees then electronically submit them to the Missouri 

State Highway Patrol – Criminal Justice Information Services Division.  In the past the 

MSHP has provided a Livescan device and paid the annual maintenance contract for the 

device.  Idemia is moving to a lease program that the MSHP will continue to pay for as 

long as the funding is available.  The Livescan digital fingerprint device ensures that the 

fingerprints collected are identifiable by the MSHP and FBI’s fingerprint systems.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Allow the police department to contract with Idemia to provide digital 

fingerprinting through Livescan as a Service. 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None at this time.  The MSHP has provided the police department with Livescan 

devices and paid maintenance costs since 2006.  However we may have to pay if the 

MSHP were to discontinue paying for the system. 

 
•            Year 1 payment of $0 (paid by Missouri State Highway Patrol) 

•            Year 2 payment of $6,592 due 12 months after Effective Date of this Agreement 

•            Year 3 payment of $6,592 due 12 months after Year 2 payment 

•            Year 4 payment of $6,592 due 12 months after Year 3 payment 

•            Year 5 payment of $6,592 due 12 months after Year 4 payment 

 

•            Cumulative 5 year cost to Customer for services provided by this Agreement = $26,368 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Contract Livescan as 

a Service for the 

Police Department 

August 26, 2024 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

To purchase one Zero Turn 42-inch deck lawn mower to replace an old one. 

 

 

Narrative 

The following are the bids received: 

 

Lambert Tractor & Machinery Sales 2024 Hustler       $4,531.18 

Heritage Tractor 2024 John Deere     $5,799.00 

Heritage Tractor 2023 John Deere     $7,699.00 

Kubota of Joplin       $7,135.72 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends we accept the bid from Lambert Tractor & Machinery Sales in the amount of 

$4,531.18.  There will not be any charges for shipping or freight with delivery. 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact:  A budgeted $8,000 in account 00.27.49105 covers this expense.   

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 

Eddie Kreighbaum      Carl Francis 

Public Works Director    City Administrator 

 

 

Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City  Financial Officer 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase of Lawn Mower 

Cemetery Department 

 

August 26, 2024 














	Agenda 8-26-2024
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday August 26, 2024
	Page 1
	INVOCATION                                       PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-August 12, 2024    2. PD Reports
	3. Fire Reports       4. Sales/Use Tax
	5. Treasurer’s Report
	Council Bill No. 24-005 Procedure to disclose conflict of Interest    (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 24-006 Tax Levy 2024     (1st)   (2nd)
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Public Hearing - Tax Levy  2024
	Administrator report 082624
	Council Minutes 8-12-2024
	Monday, August 12, 2024
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Councilmember Alisa Barroeta gave the invocation.
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, August 12, 2024
	Page 2
	Monday, August 12, 2024
	Page 2


	police department monthly statistics
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	ACO monthly (003)
	Fire monthly report July 24
	July 2024 Run Report FD
	Treasury Report - July 2024
	July 2024 Sales Tax
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Council Bill No. 24-005 Ethics-financial disclosure
	Council Bill No. 24-006 Tax Levy 2024
	2024 cr pd Idemia Livescan as a Service
	CR - Cemetery Lawn Mower     08.26.24
	Cemetery Mower Bids 8-26-24

